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OFFICE Of THE 
ASSIST ANT POSrM.A.STER G£'-IER.lt 
LABOA RELATIONS OEPAATMENT 

Mr. Robert L. Tunstall 
Assistant Director 
Clerk Craft Division 
American Postal Workers 

Union, AFL-ClO 
1300 L Street, N.W. 
Washington, DC 20005-4128 

Dear Kr. Tunstall: 

ARTIClt J? 
SECTIDN'---..1$~~~/t!J ___ _ 
SUBJECT:----~~!::._..--== 
LJ.JR~EN.,. ~ y 

Re: H7C-5K-C 9789 
CLASS ACTION 

--
J 

SALT LAl! CITY UT 84199 

Recently, we met to discuss the above-captioned grievance at 
the fourth step of our contractual grievance procedure. 

The issue in this grievance involve~ the assignment of an 
unassigned full-time employee to a residual vacancy. 

After reviewing this matter, we mutually agreed that no 
national interpretive issue is fairly presented in this case. 

We further agreed that: 

(1) Qualified, unassigned full-time employee with less than 90 
days in an unassigned status may be assigned to a residual 
vacancy. 

(2) Unqualified, unassigned full-time employee with less than 
90 days in an unassigned status may not be assigned to a 
residual vacancy until after the employee has obtained at least 
90 days in unassigned status. 

Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this decision 
as your acknowledgment of agreement to settle this case. 

Time limits were extended by mutual consent. 

Sincerely, 

K~~ 
Grievance and Arbitration 

Division 

EM. {Jtll~,,WL 
Assistant Director 
Clerk Craft Division 
American Postal Workers 

Union, AFL-CIO 

Date: 



........ 
' . 

. ; i:·'""·~·\ 
•• • ? 

' 


